
Fw: 14-6005 Debra Pettry, et al v. Patriot Coal Corp. "BAP Case Docketed" 
(12-51502)
Shelley Ahlers    to: Marcia Klocke 02/19/2014 10:48 AM
Cc: Steve Cruse

From: Shelley Ahlers/MOEB/08/USCOURTS

To: Marcia Klocke/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

Cc: Steve Cruse/MOEB/08/USCOURTS@USCOURTS

I saved these documents in today's folder as Patriot Docketing Letter, Patriot Participant Addresses and 
Patriot Case Caption.

Shelley Ahlers, Workleader
U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Eastern District of Missouri
314-244-4829
----- Forwarded by Shelley Ahlers/MOEB/08/USCOURTS on 02/19/2014 10:47 AM -----

From: 8cc-cmecf-nda@ck8.uscourts.gov
To: CAMailbox@moeb.uscourts.gov
Date: 02/19/2014 10:43 AM
Subject: 14-6005 Debra Pettry, et al v. Patriot Coal Corp. "BAP Case Docketed" (12-51502)

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals

Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was filed on 02/19/2014 

Case Name:
Debra Pettry, et al v. Patriot Coal 
Corp.

Case Number:  
14-6005

Document(s): Document(s)

Docket Text:
Bankruptcy Appellate Panel Case Docketed. [4124873] [14-6005] (CAH)

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Ms. Laura Uberti Hughes: Laura.hughes@bryancave.com
Ms. Dana McWay, Clerk of Court: CAMailbox@moeb.uscourts.gov
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Mr. Paul Randolph: USTPRegion13.SL.ECF@usdoj.gov, Paul.A.Randolph@usdoj.gov
Mr. Brian C. Walsh: brian.walsh@bryancave.com

Notice will be mailed to:

Mr. Thomas F. Basile
LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS F. BASILE
P.O. Box 2149
1432 Nottingham Road
Charleston, WV 25328-2149 

Mr. Lloyd A. Palans
BRYAN & CAVE
3600 One Metropolitan Square
211 N. Broadway
Saint Louis, MO 63102-2186 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:
Document Description: Docketing Letter
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_146005_4124873_BAP-GeneralDocketingLetters_375.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=02/19/2014] [FileNumber=4124873-0] 
[c7a8f092fd4eaf4412378771b9445b4e2d1332cc7b9c42d3182496ddf790099269276f233c557abb
099b69f72285d139176956d296dabf60160b44a5b3df5dd7]]
Recipients: 

Mr. Thomas F. Basile 

Ms. Laura Uberti Hughes 

Ms. Dana McWay, Clerk of Court 

Mr. Lloyd A. Palans 

Mr. Paul Randolph 

Mr. Brian C. Walsh 

Document Description: Addresses of Case Participants
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_146005_4124873_PullAddresses_110.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=02/19/2014] [FileNumber=4124873-1] 
[18de3a1224fb72feb0360130c85bcf725de7750108f784baa564f0b3b1802cda0311628750e3414e
fd95fbe1ffb8b54dd19b380dc4a566cba75ff1ba84605285]]
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

Document Description: Case Caption
Original Filename: 
/opt/ACECF/live/forms/charrison_146005_4124873_BAP-CaseCaption_383.pdf
Electronic Document Stamp:
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1105112566 [Date=02/19/2014] [FileNumber=4124873-2] 
[55a21fa6c60d50c235b448c9574a26d82a7d159642be7cd4b7298a9843dce79238fab26c24663ec
bfcfef28befc423b38db54241a59c33b541e7b0707ba8333d]]
Recipients: 

Mr. Thomas F. Basile 

Ms. Laura Uberti Hughes 

Ms. Dana McWay, Clerk of Court 

Mr. Lloyd A. Palans 

Mr. Paul Randolph 

Mr. Brian C. Walsh 
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